
From: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) 
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Thank you 

Rachel L. Levine, M.D. 
ADM, United States Public Health Service 

Assistant Secretary for Health 
Office ofthe Assistant Secretary for Health 

Email: rachel Jevine@hhs gov 
hhs,gov/ash 

From: Oh, Kathy (O5/OASH) <Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:29 PM 

To: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov>; Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) 

<Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; lademarco, Michael (HHS/OASH} <Michael.lademarco@hhs.gov>; 

Sarvana, Adam (HHS/OASH) <Adam.Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) 

<Tara.Broido@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH} <Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 

Hello ADM Levine, I just wanted to close the loop on this with you. As discussed, RADM lademarco 

reached out to our FDA CFSAN colleagues and I also reached out to Julia Tierney {COS of FDA) and 

both organizations will not be taking additional actions on this email. Julia also apologized for staff 

including you on this email. 

Regards, Kathy 

From: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH} <Rachel Levine@hhs gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 12:01 PM 

To: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (OS/OASH) 

<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov>; lademarco, Michael (HHS/OASH) <Michael.lademarco@hhs.gov>; Sarvana, 

Adam (HHS/OASH) <Adam Sarvana@hhs.gov>; Broido, Tara (HHS/OASH) <Tara Broido@hhs.gov>; 

Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) <Maura.Ca!syn@hhs gov> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 
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Importance: High 

Rachel L. Levine, M.D. 
ADM, United States Public Health Service 

Assistant Secretary for Health 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health 

l:mail: rachel levine@hhs gov 
hhs.gov/ash 

From: Koufopoulos, Peter N <Peter.Kaufopaulas@fda.hhs.gav> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:23 AM 

To: Robin, Lauren (Posnick) (FDA/CFSAN) <Lauren.Rabin@fda hhs.gay>; South, Paul (FDA/CFSAN) 

<Pau l.Sout h@fda.hhs.gov>; Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Liggans, Girvin {FDA/CFSAN) <Girvin.Liggans@fda.hhs.gav>; Moorman, Mark (FDA/CFSAN) 

<Mark.Maarman@fda.hhs.gay>; Gamboa, Goncalo (FDA/NCTR) <Ganca!a.Gambaa@fda.hhs gay> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 

Thanks so much for the clarity Lauren. I will send this back to the requestor to 

assist in their decisioning. 

From: Robin, Lauren (Posnick} <Lauren Rabin@fda hhs gay> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:16 AM 

To: Koufopoulos, Pet er N <Peter.Koufopou los@fda.hhs.gov>; South, Paul 

<Paul.Sauth@fda.hhs.gov>; Levine, Rache l (OS} <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Liggans, Girvin <Giryjn.Liggans@fda.hhs.gav>; Moorman, Mark <Mark.Moarman@fda.hhs goy>; 

Gamboa, Goncalo <Goncalo.Gamboa@fda.hhs.gov> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 

Fluoridation of public water systems is a local decision. HHS PHS recommends a water fluoridation 

level, so the inquiry should be targeted to HHS (Admiral Levine's group}. I am also ccing Goncalo in 

NCTR, since he has been involved in agency wide fluoride issues. FYI, EPA only regulates naturally 

occurring fluoride. 
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We have established allowable levels for fluoridation of bottled water in line with PHS 

recommendations. 

Lauren 

Lauren Posnick Robin, Sc.D. 

Acting Branch Chief 

Scientific Development Branch 

Division of Science and Technology 

Office of Food Additive Safety 

240-402-1639 

lauren .robin@fda.hhs.gov 

From: Koufopoulos, Peter N <Peter .Koufopoulos@fda.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 11:11 AM 

To: South, Paul <Pau l South@fda.hhs gov>; Robin, Lauren (Posnick) <Lauren Robin@fda hhs gov> 

Cc: Liggans, Girvin <Girvin Liggans@fda hhs gov>; Moorman, Mark <Mark.Moorman@fdahhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 

Importance: High 

Lauren and Paul, 

Please see the urgent ask below. Have we engaged on fluoride in water? 

There appears to be a cite from external parties that fluoride in water is toxic 

to the unborn and they seem to be seeking the practice to stop. The ask from 

OCD is if engaging falls within FDA. Now fluoridation may fall to EPA, but do we 

get involved with fluoride in water from a public health stance? 

The specific ask from stakeholders appears to be placing a moratorium on 

adding fluoride to municipal systems. (b)(5) 

(b )(5) 

Definitely need your thoughts or anyone else we should loop in . Happy to 

jump a quick call to talk this through. 
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From: Sanders, Tracey <Tracey Sanders@fda,hhs gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:45 AM 

To: Moorman, Mark <Mark.Moorman@fda hhs gov>; Koufopoulos, Peter N 

<Peter.Koufopou!os@fda.hhs,gov>; Liggans, Girvin <Girvin.Liggans@fda.hhs gov> 

Subject: Fwd: (EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation 

- Question 

Hi OFS-

We need an immediate response if t his would fall under FDA or EPA. Please advise ASAP. 

Thanks in advance for your timely response, 

Trace) Sanders Physical Scie11ti.\1 (Food Sa/i!n•J 

Office of Executive Progrnms 
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition ii) 
Office: (240) 402-1336 
Cell:! (b)(6) I 
Jrnccy sanders@fda hhs eov 

From: Wheeler, Renee J <Renee.Wheeler@fda hhs.goy> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:20:34 AM 

To: Heard, Alexandra <Alexandra Heard@fda hhs,gov>; Sanders, Tracey 

<Tracey.Sanders@fda.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Pillsbury, Laura <Laura.Pillsbury@fda hhs.gov>; Ellison, Felicia <Felicia Ellison@fda.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Fw : Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 

Good Morning, 

Is t his CFSAN- OFS or EPA? 

Renee 

From: Russ, Wanda <Wanda.Russ@fda hhs,gov> 

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 /::iO AM 

To: Wheeler, Renee J <Renee.Wheeler@fda.hhs.gov>; CFSANEXECSEC 

<CFSAN EXECSEC@fda hhs.goy> 
Subject: FW: (EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation -

Question 

Good morning. 
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1

Dr. Woodcock received the emails below. Would this be something CFSAN could respond to or 

would this fall under EPA jurisdiction? 

Please advise. 

Thank you, 

Wanda 

From: JJ McElheney <l~---~<b~)<B~)___~I> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 11:38 AM 

To: Woodcock, Janet <Janet.Woodcock@fda.hhs.gov> 

Cc: Eby, Michelle <Mjchel le.Eby@fda,hhs.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation 

CAuTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dr. Woodcock & Michelle: 

Just checking in with you both to get your response from how the FDA is progressing 
on doing its part to place a federal moratorium on water fluoridation. It is important 
that I know where FDA has positioned itself today. Please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Jill 
(b)(6} 

----- Forwarded Message-----
From: JJ McElheney <l,-----(b-)(-6)_____1> 

To: Jones Wanda K (OS) <wanda.jones@hhs.gov>; ash@hhs.gov <ash@hhs.gov> 
Cc: EMC CRD < m r v>; lawrence.tabakl (b)(6) H (b)(6) I>; 
Francis Collins < (b}(6} 4 (b)(6) I>; 
ri k.w hik (b)(6) (b)(6) >; niehsdirectorj {bl{6l 1 (b}(6} t,; Wolfe 
Mary (NIH/NIEHS) [E] (b)(6) >; Flowers Christine B (NIH/NIEHS) [E] 

(b)(6) ; Kris Thayer <thayer.kris@epa.gov>; Breysse Patrick N. 
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/OD) <pjb7@cdc.gov>; Bing Kathryn L. (Leann) (ATSDR/OAD/OCHHA) 
<kgbO@cdc.gov>; senator ossoff@ossoff.senate.gov <senator ossoff@ossott.senate.gov>; 
rxj4@cdc.gov <rxj4@cdc.gov>; Francesca Grifo <grifo.francesca@epa.gov>; Lilian Dorka 
<dorka.lilian@epa.gov>; Crystal Rodgers-Jenkins <rodgers-jenkins.crystal@epa.gov>; Carrie Wehling 
<wehling.carrie@epa.gov>; Steven Neugeboren <neugeboren.steven@epa.gov>: FDA Office of Minority 
Health and Health Equity <healthequity@fda.hhs.gov>; Dawn Messier <messier.dawn@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023, 11 :18:36 AM EST 
Subject: Fw: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation 

Dear Dr. Jones: 
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Since I have not heard from Dr. Levine or you or anyone else@ HHS or NIH or 
CDC/NCEH/ATSDR or FDA, I wanted to pass along this interview: 

https://www.activistpost.com/2023/01 /derrick-broze-i nterview-the-active-suppression­
of-the-damning-fluoridetria1-report.html 

My meeting with the US DOJ is coming up soon, and I desire HHS and NIH explain 
these highlighted emails in this interview-given the extensive time I have invested 
with the agencies, including with Dr. Francis Collins during his time as NIH head. 

If you or Dr. Levine would like to attend this meeting, please let me know. I will need 
to hear from you ASAP to accommodate your attendance. 

I am also copying other federal agency heads and employees who are familiar with 
where this extensive abuse of power is taking place in real time within their agencies 
-to see if they want to attend this US DOJ meeting also. 

It is important- as a water poisoning victim- resulting in irretrievably health impacts 
of my pregnancies, as well as lifespan losses of my neighbors, living in an 
environmental justice community in EPA Region IV-that I give the federal agencies 
opportunity to clarify why they have not placed a federal moratorium on water 
fluoridation to protect maternal and child health. 

Given this info was presented years ago to you and the ASH Office to provide to the 
Surgeon General to stop victims from accruing, the American Public is owed an 
explanation at this time. 

Thank you, 

JJ McElheney 
I (b)(6) 

----- Forwarded Message-----
Fro m : JJ McElheney <1.----(-b)-(6-l ---. 

To: Jones, Wanda K. (DHHS/OS/OASH) <wanda,iones@hhs gov>: ash@hhs.gov <ash@hhs.gov>; 
Ferguson Cynthia (ENRD) <cynthja ferguson@usdoj gov>; Abend Katherine (ENRD) 
<katherine abend@usdoi gov>; EMC CRD <emccrd@cand.uscourts.gov>; Michael Regan 
<regan michael@epa gov>; Michal Freedhoff <freedhoff mjchal@epa gov>; 
senator ossoff@ossoff senate gov <senator ossoff@ossoff.senate.gov>; Laura Williams 
<!aura williams@dnr ga gov>; Bert Langley <bert.langley@dnr.ga.gov> 
Cc: Woodcock, Janet (FDA/OC) <janet.woodcock@fda.hhs gov>; Liv, Chanya (OS/OASH) 
<chanya liv@hhs gov>; Flowers Christine B NIH/NIEHS) [E] 1 !b}C6) F>; 
rick woycbikj (bl(6l I (b)(6) ; I (b)(6) l<l (b)(6) 

Wolfe Mary (NIH/NIEHS) [E] (b)(6) ; kbing@cdc gov <kbjng@cdc gov>; 
tawrence tabakl (b)(6) !<I fb}(6} 1>; omh@fda.hhs.gov <omh@fda.hhs.gov>; FDA 
Office of Minority Health and Health Equity <heatthequjty@fda hhs gov>; Breysse Patrick N. 
(CDC/DDNID/NCEH/OO) <pibZ@cdc gov>; David Resnik 1 (b)(6) r ; Menikoff Jerry (OS) 
<jerry menjkoff@hhs gov>; Kaneshiro Julie A (OS) <juHe.kaneshiro@hhs.gov>; Lilian Dorka 
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<dorka lilian@epa.gov>; Benjamin May <may.benjamin@epa.gov>; Randy Beck <rbeck@uga.edu>; 
Jerry Shannon <jshannon@uga.edu> 
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023, 4:49:18 PM EST 
Subject: Re: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation 

Dear Dr. Jones, 

I am writing to you again given the alarming news I received today regarding Dr. 
Rachel Levine and water fluoridation. 

Who in HHS did you pass along our meeting materials on to which explained the 
neurotoxicity of fluoride in drinking water? I will need to know their names and titles 
for follow up in light of the disturbing news today. 

It is important that HHS place an immediate federal moratorium on fluoride injected in 
drinking water, to remove expectant mothers and protect the neurological health of 
their offspring. 

I look forward to hearing from you and those copied here regarding the deliberate 
withholding of this important maternal and pediatric environmental health protection 
from the American public. 

I am also copying the US Department of Justice, Environmental Justice Office, 
because they were asked to investigate this matter since their opening in 2021. 

An extensive history of federal agencies covering up harm from environmental 
hazards, allowing expectant mothers to remain in harm's way, has been investigated 
on many fronts by Congress. These hearings have been instrumental in revealing 
agency abuse of power to citizens, resulting in irretrievable and life altering 
environmental health losses. You may recall that I met with you and a team of 
experts on the neurotoxicity of fluoride when Flint, Michigan, was being water 
poisoned in real time, due to catastrophic agency responses. 

Please provide the "compelling evidence" you were given to Dr. Levine from our 
meeting, follow up, and the ongoing correspondences from me since then. It is 
critical she allows Dr. Wolfe to do her job. 

I was water poisoned in the state of Georgia while living in an environmental justice 
community. Our endangerment from a "major public health hazard" was identified 
while we remained in harm's way as GA EPD and US EPA negotiated in secret with 
our perpetrators. 

This institutional betrayal to victims was a violation of the law on victims' rights then 
and now. HHS must no longer be complicit in the matter of water fluoridation. 

I look forward to hearing from you promptly. 

Sincerely, 
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JJ McElheney 
I (b)(6) 

On Tuesday, June 28, 2022, 3:23:34 PM EDT, Jones, Wanda K. (DHHS/OS/OASH) 
<wanda.jones@hhs.gov> wrote: 

Ms. McElheney, 

This matter is outside the purview of the Office of Research Integrity, which has responsibility for 
fabrication/falsification/plagiarism of research under 42 CFR part 93. I will have no further comment on 
this matter, it was turned over to the appropriate HHS authorities at the time when my own responsibilities 
changed, and I have not continued to track it. 

I regret I am unable to assist further. 

Wanda K. Jones, DrPH, MT(ASCP) 

Acting Director 

From: JJ McElheney 1 (b)(6) p 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 11 :50 AM 
To: Jones, Wanda K. (DHHS/OS/OASH) <Wanda Jones@hhs gov> 
Cc: Woodcock, Janet {FDA/OC) <Janet Woodcock@fda hhs gov>: Liv, Chanya (OS/OASH) 
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<Chanya.Liv@hhs.gov> 
Subject: Cleveland, GA Chosen for Unethical Human Fluoride Experimentation 

Dear Dr Jones & Dr. Woodcock: 

I want to congratulate you both on your most recent promotions within your respective 
agencies: 

https://ori.hhs.gov/meet-directors 

https://www.fda.gov/about-fda/fda-orgaoization/janet-woodcock 

I want to bring to your attention also, a letter you both received dated, December 19, 
2014. This was a follow up letter from a meeting that I organized with HHS, when Dr. 
Jones was positioned in authority, and heard "compelling evidence" (her words) on 
the neurotoxicity of fluoride in drinking water. 

This "compelling evidence" presented, described real time "brain drain" on a national 
level. This scientific information provided HHS the opportunity to authorize the Office 
of the Surgeon General, to take appropriate action to eliminate permanent adverse 
neurological impacts, on our most vulnerable citizens. 

Dr. Jones took it upon herself to not inform the Surgeon General to take action, or to 
issue a public statement through HHS, that expectant mothers should avoid fluoride 
in drinking water, and refrain from using it in reconstituted infant formula for their 
babies. 

To the FDA, the letter expressed that it was imperative the agency take responsibility 
in the interim of a moratorium, and generate a new drug review (NDR). 

This request was made to assist the Surgeon General to potentially permanently ban 
fluoride from drinking water. Pending the FDA outcome of the safety and 
effectiveness of fluoride in treating teeth through drinking water, a NOR would hasten 
the protection of our nation's most vulnerable citizens. 
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Dr. Woodcock chose on her own volition, as head of GOER at the time, to not do this 
NOR. It also remained unclear from FDA, if Dr. Woodcock shut down drug trials 
where expectant mothers and their offspring were being experimented on with 
fluoride. 

I held this meeting in 2014, at the same time citizens were being water poisoned in 
Flint, Michigan. Federal agencies were choosing to walk down an abuse of power 
road, rather than utilize the emergency authority they possessed by Congress. The 
power to immediately remove the Flint citizens from harm's way was thwarted. The 
damage perpetrated to the victims of Flint, was irreversible, and in all reality, criminal. 

I want to turn your attention now to Cleveland, GA. Cleveland is home to a Christian 
college, where I've attended basketball games when my son played. 

It is home to Cabbage Patch Kids, and a lived childhood experience, where families 
can visit. My young granddaughter has visited twice to bring her dolls home from 
Cabbage Patch Hospital. 

Cleveland, GA is also the place my college roommate met her husband, both 
committing their lives together, to serve the Lord, as leaders in teaching children in a 
Christian school, and pastoring a Christian church. 

I see Cleveland as holy ground, where God works in the lives of people, to take the 
goodness of Jesus to a broken world. It is a place where children in their innocence, 
go to experience joy and the sacredness of family. 

Now the CDC has chosen to experiment on Cleveland, GA residents with fluoride. 
don't think The Good Shepherd is pleased with this abuse of power. 

This human experimentation is ungodly, immoral, unethical, and should be illegal. 

In your current positions of power, with the duties that equip you with significant 
access to protect the vulnerable, I resubmit my follow up letter from 2014, for your 
consideration. 



Will you take action this time around? 

Please let me know you have located your copy of the letter in your files, and will 
present it to your bosses. If you need another copy, let me know. 

With this re-submission, I ask that you take action here and now. The concerns 
brought before you at the close of 2014, have grown in urgency. With peer reviewed, 
published studies generated in the past eight years, this exceptional work warrants 
your attention. 

Please see that the FDA Commissioner and the Surgeon General confer on this 
weight of evidence to place a moratorium on water fluoridation. 

It is extremely critical to begin addressing the neurotoxicant silent pandemic, 
identified by pediatric environmental health experts, Ors. Philippe Grandjean and Phil 
Landrigan, by removing fluoride from drinking water. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, once you have provided the 
2014 letter to FDA Commisssioner & Surgeon General, please inform me of the 
appropriate action HHS and FDA intends to pursue to remove citizens from this 
endangerment. 

Your power and position should be used at this time to protect the vulnerable in 
Cleveland, GA, and around the country. 

Your intervention will bless them from being victims of abuse of power and 
irretrievable losses, that will be perpetrated onto them by the CDC. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Thank you, 



JJ McElheney 
I (b)(6) 


